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Fw: Valuation Report- Yash S Solanki

From Jagdish Bhatt <jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.co.in>
Date Sat 3/15/2025 4:32 PM
To Vaishali Sarmalkar <vaishali.sarmalkar@vastukala.co.in>
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From: Sanika S. Apte <aptess@svcbank.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 15, 2025 4:29 PM

To: Vastukala Consultant | Pvt Ltd <info@vastukala.org>; saurabhvelonde143@gmail.com <saurabhvelonde143@gmail.com>;
Jagdish Bhatt <jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.co.in>

Cc: GhatkoparWestOU <GhatkoparWestOU@svcbank.com>

Subject: Valuation Report- Yash S Solanki

Dear Sir,

For attached property proposed Buyer is Mr Yash Sandeep Solanki (Primary) and Mrs Neepa Sandeep
Solanki(Secondary) . Request you to kindly provide us the report.

Regards,

Sanika Apte

Assistant Manager | Ghatkopar West Branch |
Address: 1-3 Delite Palace CHS Ltd., M.G.Road,
Ghatkopar West, Mumbai-400086|

D: +91 9820309326/8425821002 |

Off: +91 9076033921/9076033621

Email ID: aptess@svcbank.com
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YEARS OF
HUM SE HAI POSSIBLE TRUST a1

Formerly The Shamrac Vithal Co-op Bank Ltd.)

Best Chairperson & Best Cyber Security Urban Co-operative Bank
of the Year Initiative of the Year

at the Bharat Ratna Sahakarita Samman 2024 at the Indlan Baniing
s Summit & Awards 2024

Disclaimer: This email message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from
disclosures. Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those of SVC Co-operative Bank
Limited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender and erase this email message immediately.

SVC Bank officials or representatives will NEVER ask you for your personal information i.e. your card details,
password, PIN, CVV, OTP etc. DO NOT share these details with anyone over phone, SMS or email.
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